
 

Announcing the  

SAA Women’s Intergroup  

2020   International

Women’s Retreat 

  

TO:    Women in Recovery Seeking Fellowship with other Women 

FROM:    The SAA Women’s Intergroup 

RE:    The “2020 International Women’s Retreat” 

DATES:  Saturday, August 8th and Sunday, August 9th 

 

The SAA Women’s Intergroup is proud and excited to announce their first event:  

The 2020 International Women’s Retreat to be held via ZOOM meeting rooms. 

The Virtual Retreat will have keynote speakers, workshops, and breakout rooms for 

fellowship, sharing, and support from temporary sponsors, as well as quiet reflection 

and meditation. Join us from the comfort of your home – no packing, no travel,  

and no mosquitos!  And, as if that weren’t enough, the event is FREE! 

So, save the date, spread the word and get in on this groundbreaking  

inaugural event sponsored by the SAA Women’s Intergroup.   

More Registration information will be available on the ISO website soon! 

 

 

Please Consider Volunteering for the Following Opportunities 

 Technical skills: PowerPoint expertise, Zoom platform, recording workshops, 
         on-line registration, setting up PayPal for donations 

 Writing skills: articles for “The Outer Circle” newsletters, bios for Guest      
         Speakers, descriptions of workshops 

 Communication skills: volunteer coordination, sharing retreat details at  
         meetings, evaluation surveys  

 Spiritual Room Monitors: Zoom Hosts/Co-Hosts for the meet & greet chat 
rooms 
 

If you are interested in volunteering, please contact:  
Deb from WV at 267-332-4698  or email us at saa.women.retreat@gmail.com  

mailto:saa.women.retreat@gmail.com

